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1

Just to confirm based on the information provided, questions are due 

by June 13, 2019? And answers to questions will be posted by June 

18, 2019?

Please refer to the RFI document Section 1.5 RFI Schedule.

2 What is the estimated funding source, or budget for this project? There is no funding source at this time.

3 Has funding for a formal solicitation been secured? No.

4

Is this a new requirement? Or is there an incumbent vendor 

providing these services? If so, what is the contract number, vendor 

name, and term of the contract?

This is a new request for information.                                                          

There is an incumbent for our current program.                                                         

The incumbent is GeoDecisions.

5
Is there a timeline for a formal solicitation to be reached? If not, 

what steps are expected to make a decision on a formal solicitation?

Decision to proceed will be made internally, partially based on responses to 

this RFI.
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